



Indian Ports Association

Telephone Directory 2023

**1st Floor, South Tower, NBCC Place,
Bhisham Pitamah Marg, Lodhi Road,
New Delhi-110 003**

Contents

Sl. No	Description	Page No
1.	Indian Ports Association (IPA)	01
2.	Ministry of Ports, Shipping& Waterways	02
3.	Syama Prasad Mookerjee Port, Kolkata (SMP,Kolkata)	05
4.	Haldia Dock Complex (HDC)	06
5.	Paradip Port Authority (PPA)	07
6.	Visakhapatnam Port Authority (VPA)	08
7.	Kamarajar Port Limited (KPL)	09
8.	Chennai Port Authority (ChPA)	10
9.	V.O. Chidambaranar Port Authority (VOCPA)	11
10.	Cochin Port Authority (CoPA)	12
11.	New Mangalore Port Authority (NMPA)	13
12.	Mormugao Port Authority (MgPA)	14
13.	Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority (JNPA)	15
14..	Mumbai Port Authority (MbPA)	16
15.	Deendayal Port Authority (DPA)	17
16.	Calcutta Dock Labour Board (CDLB)	18
17.	Sethusamudram Corporation Limited (SCL)	19
18.	Tariff Authority for Major Port (TAMP)	19
19.	Indian Maritime University (IMU)& CAMPUS	20
20	National Shipping Board (NSB)	21
21.	Sagarmala Development Company Limited (SDCL)	21
22.	Labour Federation of Major Ports in India	22
23.	Maritime State Govt. Guest Houses at New Delhi	23
24.	Headquarters Address of Non Major/State Ports	24
25.	Other Organisations	26
26.	Other Important Telephone Nos.	28



INDIAN PORTS ASSOCIATION

1st Floor, South Tower, NBCC Place, Bhisham Pitamah Marg,
Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110 003

EPABX : 011 24369061/63, 24368334, FAX No. 011 41085670

Email : ipa@nic.in



SAGARMALA
PORT, LOGISTICS & INFRASTRUCTURE

Website: ipa.nic.in

Name & Designation	Office	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
Shri Rajiv Jalota, IAS Chairman	*49873426		
Shri P.L. Haranadh, IRTS Vice Chairman	*49873427		
Shri Vikas Narwal, IAS Managing Director	*24365632	7034026554	md.ipa@nic.in
Smt. S. Shanthi Executive Director	24367123	7993333094	ed.ipa.mopsw@gmail.com
Dr. R.D. Tripathi, Adviser (Env)	41676238	9958063691	rdt1232001@yahoo.com
Shri Balbir Singh, Chief Administrative Officer i/c & Dy. Director	24365550	9868438853	cao.ipa@nic.in
Shri S. K. Tikku, Finance & Account Officer	41085711	9818694355	fao.ipa@gov.in
Dr. M. K. Sharma, Adviser (Legal)	24369726	9868121714	mk.sharma@nic.in
Shri Prema K.J. Pillai Consultant (Tech.)	24369061	9822388841	prem.mpt@gmail.com
Shri Vinod Singh, PS to MD	24365632	9910003070	psmd.ipa@nic.in
Dr. Sanjay Joglekar Advisor IT i/c	24369061	7710042033	sk.joglekar@mumbaiport.gov.in
Smt. Selva Rathna Deputy General Manager (IT)	24369061	9442533518	dgmit-ipa@gov.in
Shri Prasad Nayak Dy. IT Incharge	24369061	9423059724	prasad.nayak@mptgoa.gov.in
Shri A. Sivalingam, Assistant Director (IT)	24369061	9810197039	sivalingam.ipa@gov.in
Shri Antony Ronald Simon Assistant Director (SM)	24369061	8281482569	antonyronald.ipa@gmail.com
Shri Ashok Kumar Assistant Manager	24369061	9818980607	ashok.kumar.ipa@gmail.com
Shri A.K. Mehrol Assistant Manager	24369061	7678374038	mukandi_kumar@yahoo.com

* when in town

Rest House

Contact Official :

Reception – Ph : 41504162 Mobile # 9560333938

Address : 19, Institutional Area, Lodhi Road, New Delhi 110 003

EPABX : 011 49873427, 43632498 Mobile No.9560333938 Fax No.: 011 43504570

Room No.	Extn. No.	Phone No.	Room No.	Phone No.	Extn. No.
101	101	49873426	206	–	206
102	102	49873427	207	–	207
103	103	43632498	301	–	301
203	203	–	302	–	302
204	204	–	303	–	303
205	205	–	304	–	304

**MINISTRY OF PORTS, SHIPPING & WATERWAYS**1, Parliament Street, Transport Bhavan,
New Delhi-110 001

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	Email ID
Shri Sarbananda Sonowal	Union Minister of Ports, Shipping & Waterways	23717422-24, 23356709 fax	011-21410656	minister-shipping@gov.in
Shri Rocktim Saikia	Private Secretary to Hon'ble Minister for MoPSW	23717422/23/24		rocktim.saikia@gov.in
Shri P. Dinesh Menon	Additional PS	23717422/23/24		menon.p@nic.in
Shri Prem Kumar	PPS to Hon'ble Minister Officer	23717422/23/24	9717789733	
Shri Shripad Naik	Minister of State of Ports, Shipping & Waterways	23718614, 23714324 23719008		shripad.naik52@gov.in
Shri Gurpreet Rajinder Singh	Additional PS	23718614, 23714324 23719008	9811928006	
Shri Pramod Kohli	PS in Hon'ble Minister Officer		9871899778	
Shri Shantanu Thakur	Minister of State of Ports, Shipping & Waterways	23710189, 23710356		shantanu.thakur20@sansad.nic.in
Shri Subhash Chandra Das	Additional PS	23710189, 23710356		subhas.chandra94@gov.in
Shri R.S. Panwar	PPS	23710189, 23710356	9868612721	
Shri T.K. Ramachandran, IAS	Secretary (PSW)	23714938 23716656 (F)		secyship@nic.in
Shri V. Srinivas	PPS to Secretary (S)	23714938	9990652330	
Shri Rajesh Kumar Sinha	Addl. Secretary	23736125 23733051 (F)		as-psw@gov.in
Sh Sushil Kumar Singh	Joint Secretary (Ports, PPP & PHRD)	23711873 23328549 (F)		js-port@nic.in
Shri R. Lakshmanan	Joint Secretary (Admn., Parl & DGLL)	23356712 23753396 (F)		jscord-psw@gov.in
Shri Bhushan Kumar	Joint Secretary (SM)	23711499 23721564 (F)	9978987785	bhushan.k@gov.in jssm-ship@gov.in
Shri Sunil Kumar Singh	Adviser (Statistics)	23318212	9958777141	sunil.singh@nic.in
Shri Agrim Kaushal	Economic Adviser	23711323		agrim@nic.in

Port Division

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	Email ID
Shri P.K. Roy	Director (PPP)	23736885	9868304646	pradeep.roy@nic.in
Shri Gopinath Nayak	Deputy Secretary (PHRD)	23714714	9868804614	nayak.gn@gov.in
Shri Rituraj Mishra	Deputy Secretary	23753394	9910478816	mishra.rituraj@gov.in
Shri Rameshwar Kumar	Under Secretary (PD)	23313959	9999412975	rameshwar.k@nic.in
Shri Manish Kr. Yadav	Under Secretary (PPP)	23717731	9015089882	yadav.nk@nic.in
Shri Ajai Kumar Gupta	Section Officer(PD-IV)	23719701	9540825665	ak.guptacss@nic.in

PHRD Division				
Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	Email ID
Shri Sandeep Gupta	Director (PHRD)	23354007	9990006425	sandeepkr.gupta@nic.in
Shri Rajiv Nayan	Under Secretary (PHRD)	23719492	9868720831	rajiv.nayan@nic.in
Shri Sumit Nandan	Section Officer (Labour)	23714864	9868381820	sumit.nandan@nic.in
Shri Amit Kumar	Section Officer (PE-I)	23719613	9968011808	amit.kmr14@nic.in

Shipping Division				
Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	Email ID
Shri Parmeshwar Bali	Dy. CCC	23318127	9810082921	p.bali@nic.in
Shri Mandeep Singh Randhawa	Director (MA & MT)	23710039	9818082825	director-ship@gov.in
Shri Venkatesapathy S.	Director	23321672		dir1-psw@gov.in
Shri Vanlalthuom	Under Secretary (Shipping)	23313959	8447626225	v.thoum@nic.in
Shri G. Ananthanarayanan	Under Secretary (MA MT&IC)	23722253	9868885963	g.ananthanarayanan@nic.in
Shri Prince Garg	Section Officer	23715207		prince.garg@nic.in

Sagarmala/PPP/IPRCL Division				
Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	Email ID
Shri Vinay Kumar Prajapati	Director (SM)	23718390	8445889991	vinay.prajapati@gov.in
Shri P. K. Roy	Director (PPP)	23736885	9868304646	pradeep.roy@nic.in
Shri Hemant Verma	Deputy Secretary	23719456	9958834039	h.verma@nic.in
Shri Rajesh Asati	Deputy Secretary (SM)	23710836	9727772146	rajesh.asati@gov.in
Md. Tuseef Hussain	Under Secretary (SM)	23714864	9968530951	mt.hussain@nic.in
Shri Manish Kr. Yadav	Under Secretary (PPP)	23717731	9015089882	yadav.nk@nic.in
Shri Sanjay Kumar	Under Secretary	23714715	9811174842	sanjay.kumar38@nic.in
Shri D. Anand	Under Secretary (G20&IT)	23327142		anand.d@nic.in

Finance Division				
Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	Email ID
Shri A K Dadhich	Deputy Secretary	23352726	9868165397	ak.dadhich@gov.in
Shri Manoranjan Samal	Under Secretary	23710456	9716981949	manoranjan.samal@nic.in
Shri Udayveer Bhagel	Section Officer	23358126	9013882992	udayveer.singh@nic.in

Development Wing				
Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	Email ID
Shri H. N. Aswath	Development Advisor (P)	23737621	9345481965	hn.aswath@nic.in
Shri Anil Pruthi	Director (Engg.)	23719031	9013600523	anil.pruthi@nic.in
Shri Ramji Singh	Dy. Director (Engg.)	23711022	9654563359	ramaji.shing@nic.in

Vigilance Division

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	Email ID
Shri Mandeep Singh Randhawa	Director	23710039	9818082825	director-ship@gov.in
Shri Rupesh Kumar	Under Secretary	23313943	9953509332	rupesh.kr@nic.in
Shri Mahesh Kumar	Section Officer	23739092	9899491691	m.kumar@nic.in

IWT Division

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	Email ID
Shri Abhay Vaman Sarode	Director	23719312	8286715046	abhay.sarode@gov.in
Shri Uttam Kr. Mishra	Under Secretary	23357558	9971695118	uttam.mishra27@gov.in
Shri Satish Kumar	Under Secretary	23719422	9868264831	satish.kr24@gov.in
Dr. Tarun Kr. Budal	AD	23719076	8808051084	tarun.budal@gov.in

Chief Controller of Accounts

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	Email ID
Mrs. Vibha Pandey	P. C. Controller of Account	23387552	9868116400	
Shri Bir Singh Mundraiya	Controller of Accounts	23381410	9716363049	
Shri Ameesh Aggarwal	Dy. Controller of Accounts	23072681	9953909178	
Ms. Bhuvaneswari Hariharan	Deputy Secretary (Budget)	23387614	9871181032	b.hariharan@nic.in

Transport Research Wing

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	Email ID
Shri Sunil Kumar Singh	Adviser	23318212	9958777141	sunilk.singh@nic.in
Smt. Seema Joshi	Dy Director		9354010770	seema.joshi@gov.in
Shri Ashish Kumar Saini	SSO	23389854		ashish-saini@nic.in
Shri Jagdish Chand	SSO	23389854	9654572036	jagdish.chand2l@nic.in

National Information Centre (NIC)

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	Email ID
Shri Amaranatha Mishra	DDG, NIC	9818624092	9818624092	anmisra@nic.in
Dr. Manoj Gupta	Sr Tech Director, NIC		9868283118	mkg@nic.in
Shri Rahul Sharma	Sr Tech. Director, NIC	23739089	9469210585	rahul.sh@nic.in
Shri Pravin Srivastava	Tech Director, NIC	23327142	9868878023	pravin.s@nic.in

Consultants

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	Email ID
Shri Shiv Shankar	Consultant	23711873		
Shri V S Sehrawat	Consultant	23323648	9818321890	vs.sehrawat@nic.in
Shri Pradeep Chhabra	Consultant			p.chhabra@nic.in
Shri S. P. Sharma	Consultant	23358125	9811347847	sp.sharma14@nic.in
Shri Krishan Mohan Khanna	Consultant	23070792	8800813812	k.khanna@nic.in
Shri Jagdish Prasad	Consultant	23739093	9971087800	parlship@nic.in
Ms. Ranjana Biswas	Consultant	23719727	9312958969	ranjan.biswas@nic.in



SYAMA PRASAD MOOKERJEE PORT AUTHORITY

15, Strand Road, Kolkata – 700 001



E-mail: calport@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Website : www.kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Head Office EPABX : 2230 3451 (25 Lines)

STD Code: 033
FAX : 2230 4901
Dock EPABX : 2409-3001/30

Name & Designation	Office	Residence	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
Shri Rathendra Raman, IRTS Chairman	22305370 22303451		6292311326	chairman@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri Samrat Rahl, IRS Dy. Chairman	22309164 22623983 (F)		8100524486	dy.chairman.kds@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri S.K. Dhar, Secretary (i/c)	22306349	24964808	9836298639	secretary@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Dr. Preeti Mahto, Chief Vigilance Officer	22305608 22135487 (F)		9073328290	cvo@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri Prateep Lala FA & CAO	22306212 7102014 22304901 (F)		9836298657	fa@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri Ravi Shankar Rajhans, Traffic Manager	24392926		9434064873	tm@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri Gautam Mandal, Chief Engineer	22300413	24482097	9836277661	ce@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Capt. Abhijit Ghosh, Director (Marine)	22303214 22304901 (F)		9836298699	dmd@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Dr. Dipak Dutta, Chief Med. Officer	24014503 24013817	24484016	9836298634	cmo@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri Abhijeet Chakrabarti, Chief Law Officer	22308510	26649030	9836298679	clo@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri Amit Kumar Kar Chief Mech. Engineer	24093037 71002017 24391333 (F)		9434052489	cme@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri Suman Mukhopadhyay, Chief Hydraulic Engineer	24093031			che@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri Santanu Mitra, Estate Manager i/c	22107364			estate.manager@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri Kaushik Chatterjee, Joint Director (P&R)	22303058	24844998	9674155647	jt.dir.p@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri Jay Deb Sengupta Materials Manager	7103311			jsengupta@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri S. K. Mukherjee, Sr. Public Relation Officer	22306645	26327725	9674155648	skmukherjee@kolkataporttrust.gov.in

Guest House

SPM Port Authority

93, Chowringhee Road,
Kolkata – 700 020

Phone : 033-22317084, 22317086-89



HALDIA DOCK COMPLEX (SYAMA PRASAD MOOKERJEE PORT AUTHORITY)

"Jawahar Tower" Haldia Township, Haldia, Purba
Medinipore-721607



E-mail : calport@kopt.in,
haldia.dock@nic.in
Website : www.kolkataportAuthority.gov.in

STD Code: 03224
FAX : 263152,264877

Name & Designation	Office	Residence	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
Shri Rathendra Raman, IRTS Chairman	22305370 22303451		6292311326	chairman@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri Amal Kumar Mehra, Dy. Chairman	223263209 22303451		9948298304	dc.hdc@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri P. K. Das, General Manager (M&S)	264943 263171		9434058419	pkdas.hdc@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Capt. A. K Ghosh, General Manager (M) i/c	263303 264818		9836298699	a.ghosh@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri A. Ganesan, General Manager (Engg.)	252483		7478005099	aganesan.hdc@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri Abhaya Kr Mahapatra, General Manager (T)	252208 252246		9434063416	akmahapatra.hdc@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri Abhijit Gupta, General Manager (F)	264466		9434062313	agupta.hdc@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri S P Bhattacharjee, Sr. Dy. Manager (MM)	263266		9434063649	spb.hdc@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri A. K. Nag, Sr. Dy Manager (P&IR)	264848 263160			anag.hdc@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Dr. T. Hajra, Medical Supdt.	263265 265848		9434031176	drthazra.hdc@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri C Chatterjee, Sr. Dy. Manager (Admin)	265490		9434083699	cchatterjee.hdc@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri P. Mitra, Sr. Dy. Manager (F)	263724		9434018021	pmitra.hdc@jilkjatoirtryst.gov.in
Smt P. Bhattacharya Sr. Dy. Manager (Rlys)	252209 252058			purbab.hdc@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri S Chakrabarty, Sr. Dy. Manager (P&E)	252662		9434735407	schakraborty.hdc@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri S K Jha, Sr. Commandant (CISF)	252229		9434052230	comdt.hdc@kolkataporttrust.gov.in hdc-haldia@cisf.gov.in

Guest House

Haldia Dock Complex

P. O. Haldia Township,
Distt. Purba Medinipore-721607
Phone: 03224 263651, 263652

**PARADIP PORT AUTHORITY**

P.O. Paradip Port, Distt. Jagatsinghpur,
Odissa-754 142



EPABX: 222206, 222016, 222071, 222021
Website : www.paradiport.gov.in

STD Code: 06722
FAX : 222256

Name & Designation	Office	Residence	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
Shri P. L. Hara nadh, IRTS Chairman	222046 222127 222256 (F)	222001 222784	8658993111	chm@paradiport.gov.in
Shri Nilabhra Dasgupta, IRS Dy. Chairman	222017 222047 (F)	222230		dychm@paradiport.gov.in
Dr. Preeti Mahto Chief Vigilance Officer	222673		9073328290	cvo@paradiport.gov.in
Dr. P. N. Bahekar, Secretary	222168 222149 (F)		9833161160	secy@paradiport.gov.in
Shri G. Edison, Traffic Manager	222151 222112 (F)		9442152291	tm@paradiport.gov.in
Shri Saroj Kumar Das, Chief Mechanical Engineer	222034		8763018853	cme@paradiport.gov.in
Shri Himansu Sekhar Rout, Chief Engineer	222026 222351 (F)		9937499992	ce@paradiport.gov.in
Capt. A K Sahoo, Dy. Conservator	222025 222445 (F)	222058	9937411116	dc@paradiport.gov.in
Shri D N Sondhi, FA & CAO	222049		9825214726	facao@paradiport.gov.in
Dr. Prahallad Panda, Chief Medical Officer	222101 222300 (F)	222406	8763004955	cmo@paradiport.gov.in
Shri Akshat Patel, Commandant, CISF	222153		9937559111	ppt-paradip@cisf.gov.in
Shri Rati Kant, Public Relations Officer	222242	223063	7008700323	pro@paradiport.gov.in

Guest House

Jawahar Guest House,
Sector-21, P. O. Paradip Port,
Odissa-754142.
Phone: 06722 222362
AM Mobile: 9937344448

At Bhubaneswar

PPT Guest House, Unit-VIII,
Gopabandhu Nagar,
Bhubaneswar-751012
Phone: 0674 2561599, 2565314
LO Mobile No.: 09437065314 lo@paradiport.gov.in
Fax No.: 0674 2563885



VISAKHAPATNAM PORT AUTHORITY
Visakhapatnam-530 035



E-mail: info@vizagport.com
EPABX: 2873112
Website : www.vizagport.com

STD Code: 0891
FAX : 2565023

Name & Designation	Office	Residence	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
Dr. Madhaiyan Angamuthu, IAS Chairman	2562758 2565023 (F)	2562514	9435050119	chairman.vpt@gov.in
Shri Durgesh K. Dubey, IRTS, Dy. Chairman	2873104 2564522 (F)	2526534	09794835915	dychairman.vpt@gov.in
Shri Pradeep Kr. Jittuka, IRSME, Chief Vigilance Officer	2564487		7288877812	cvo.vpt@gov.in
Shri T Venu Gopal, Secretary	2873800 2565023 (F)		9705182199	tvenugopal@vpt.shipping.gov.in gad.tv.g.vpt@gov.in
Shri Saragadam Siva Kumar FA & CAO i/c	2873222		8688961144	fa.vpt@gov.in fa.ssk.vpt@gov.in faandcao@vpt.shipping.gov.in
Shri R N Hari Krishna, Chief Mech. Engineer	2873210 2564787 (F)	2502716	9948298303	cmephr.vpt@gov.in
Shri B. Rathna Sekhara Rao, Traffic Manager	2873726 2562888 (F)		9848019360	tm.dr.sr.vpt@gov.in
Shri A. Venu Prasad, Chief Engineer	2873300		9948545987	ce.avp.vpt@gov.in
Capt. T Srinivas, Dy. Conservator	2875500 2565042 (F)		9825232982	dc.vpt@gov.in
Dr. Usha Devi CMO	2876013	2876053	9505574007	cmo.usd.vpt@gov.in
Shri Vijay Kumar, Commandant (CISF)	2873079 2566520 (F)	2563409	9848190120	vpt-vizag@cisf.gov.in
Shri K. Sreedhara Babu, Asst. Secretary (P&R)	2873120		9912203300	gad.ksb.vpt@gov.in
Shri B. Vidya Sagar, PS to Chairman	2873102 2562758 (F)		9948078229	
Shri D. Srinivasa Rao, PS to Dy. Chairman	2873104		9848029478	

Guest House

Harbour Park, Waltair Uplands,
Visakhapatnam-530003,
Fax : 0891 2565023 VIP SUIT : 2564470

VPT Trade Promotion Office, Hyderabad

5-10-193, 1st Floor,
HACA Building Opp. Public Gardens,
Hyderabad-500 035,
Phone : 040 23236403 FAX No. 040 23236394

Horticulture Center-cum-Holiday Home

Araku Valley, Visakhapatnam Distt.
Phone : 08936 249606



KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED
2nd Floor (North Wing) & 3rd Floor,
Jawahar Building, 17 Rajaji Salai, Chennai-600 001



E-mail: info@kplmail.in
Website : www.kamarajarport.in

STD Code: 044
EPABX: 25251666-70
FAX : 25251665

Name & Designation	Office	Residence	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
Shri Sunil Paliwal, IAS Chairman-cum-MD (I/c)	25251661 27950001		9445390000	chairman@kplmail.in
Shri Sanjay Kumar, General Manager (CS & BD)	27950006 25251672		9840944488	gm-csbd@kplmail.in
Shri Pradeep Kumar, IRSME, Chief Vigilance Officer (I/c)	27950005 25251673		7288877812	cvo@kplmail.in
Shri C.S. Vemanna, General Manager (F) (I/c)	25263216		8754540208	vemanna@kplmail.in
Capt. G M Balan, General Manager (MS) (I/c)	27950018 25251674	49687443	9840050709	gm-ms@kplmail.in balan@kplmail.in
Shri M. Gunasekaran, General Manager (Op) (I/c)	27950028 25251675		9840943015	krishsam@kplmail.in
Shri P. Radhakrishnan, Dy. General Manager (C)	27950029 25251676	26532933	9790909446	
Smt Jayalakshmi Srinivasan, Company Secretary	25251680	28351136	9940084454	jayasrin@kplmail.in
Shri Anil Kumar, Asst. commandant (CISF)	27950042 27950015		9600047670	ennore-port@cisf.gov.in
Shri A. Karuppiyah, Chief Manager (Traffic)	27950025	25739245	9940045591	karuppiyah@kplmail.in
Shri Om Pragesh, Sr. ES to CMD	27950001 25251663	22440621	9840085612	estocmd@kplmail.in
Smt. Elamparithi PC Dy. Manager (HR/PR)	25251664		9597088335	hr-department@kplmail.in

Port Office

Vallur Post,
Chennai-600 120,
Phone: 044 27950030-40
Fax : 044 27950002



CHENNAI PORT AUTHORITY

Rajaji Salai, Chennai – 600 001



Website : www.chennaiport.gov.in

E mail: portofchennai@gmail.com,
cpro@chennaiport.gov.in

STD Code: 044

EPABX: 25312000/ 25362201

FAX : 25361228

Name & Designation	Office	Residence	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
Shri Sunil Paliwal, IAS, Chairman	25361086 25365512 (F)		9445390000	chairman@chennaiport.gov.in
Shri S. Viswanathan, IAS Dy. Chairman	25361720 25369799 (F)			dycpt@chennaiport.gov.in
Shri S Murli Krishaan, IDAS Chief Vigilance Officer	25392259, 25389921 (F)	25389921	8800862389	cvo@chennaiport.gov.in
Shri Indranil Hazra, Secretary	25367754 25312345 25361228 (F)		8925193555	secy@chennaiport.gov.in
Shri D Ramanamurthy, FA & CAO	25367029 25368717 (F)		9003016760	facao@chennaiport.gov.in
Shri A. Jayasimha, Chief Mech. Engineer	25362070		9444396665	cme@chennaiport.gov.in
Shri S. Kirupanandasamy, Traffic Manager	25366366		9444396629	tm@chennaiport.gov.in
Shri N. Sriramachandra Murthy, Chief Engineer	25360646		7305105556	ce@chennaiport.gov.in
Capt. Milton Asir, Dy. Conservator	29991017 25360833 25384012 (F)		7305205556	dc@chennaiport.gov.in
Dr. Nadukuru Padma, Chief Medical Officer (i/c)	25361786		9884092769	cmo@chennaiport.gov.in , n.padma62@chptmail.chennaiport.gov.in
Shri K. Karthikeyan, Commandant, CISF	25360819		9002900699	cpt-chennai@clsf.gov.in

Guest House

Chennai Port Authority Guest House,
No. 2, Spring Haven Road,
Behind Administrative Offices Building,
Chennai Port Authority,
Chennai-600 001.
Phone: 044 25362761/25312222/25312243



**V.O. CHIDAMBARANAR PORT
AUTHORITY**
Bharthi Nagar, Tuticorin -628 004



E-mail: info@voc.gov.in
Website : www.vocport.gov.in

STD Code: 0461
FAX : 2352301

Name & Designation	Office	Residence	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
Shri Chairman	2352500 2352160 (F)			chairman@vocport.gov.in
Shri Bimal Kumar Jha, Dy. Chairman	2352580 2352774 (F)	2352398	9443389518	dycpt@vocport.gov.in
Shri Pradeep Kumar Jittuka, IRME Chief Vigilance Officer	2352253 2352302 (F)		7288877812	cvo@vocport.gov.in
Shri Giriraj Singh Rathod, Secretary	2352232 2352301 (F)		9443389502	secretary@vocport.gov.in
Shri Ashok Kumar Sahu, FA & CAO	2352254 2352774 (F)			fa@vocport.gov.in
Shri V. Suresh Babu, Chief Mech. Engineer	2352270	2352312	9443389504	cme@vocport.gov.in
Shri R. Prabhakar, Traffic Manager	2352221 2352658 (F)		9443389513	tm@vocport.gov.in
Shri K. Ravi Kumar, Chief Engineer	2352252		9443389512	ce@vocport.gov.in
Capt. Pravin Kumar Singh Dy. Conservator	2352313	2354466	9443289568	dc@vocport.gov.in
Chief Medical Officer	2352454			cmo@vocport.gov.in
Shri M Mishra Dy. Commandant (CISF)	2352350	2352370	9443389511	tptclsf@sancharnet.in
Shri R. Sathish Kumar, Sr. Dy Director (EDP)	2352091	2352501	9995198825	sathishkumar@vocport.gov.in
Shri M. S. Sasiraj, Public Relations Officer	2352360		9489063555	pro@vocport.gov.in

Guest House

VOC Port Authority Guest House,
Harbour Estate,
Tuticorin-628 0004
Phone: 0461 2352190

**Trade Promotion Centre-
cum-Guest House at Cheennai:**
HD I & II, Spring Haven Road,
Chennai Port Campus,
Chennai- 600 001
Phone (Tele Fax) : 044 2536 26755

Website : www.cochinport.gov.in
E mail ID: mail@cochinport.gov.in

STD Code: 0484
EPABX: 0484 2582006
FAX : 2668163, 2666512

Name & Designation	Office	Residence	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
Dr. (Ms) M. Beena, IAS Chairman	2668200 2668566 2532002		9847049020	chairman@cochinport.gov.in
Shri Vikas Narwal, IAS Dy. Chairman	2666592 2582003		7034026554	deputychairman@cochinport.gov.in
Shri T. Prabhu, IOFS Chief Vigilance Officer, IRS	2668041 2582020		9443348995	cvo@cochinport.gov.in
Smt. C. Premakumari, Secretary	2666412 2582100		9847049028	secretary@cochinport.gov.in
Shri Malla Srinivasa Rao FA & CAO	2666582 2582600			fa@cochinport.gov.in
Shri V. Thuraipandian Chief Mech. Engineer	2666639 2582300		9444610664	cme@cochinport.gov.in
Shri Vipin R Menoth, Traffic Manager	2666418		9188050700	tm@cochinport.gov.in
Smt. Rema E. Chief Engineer	2666414 2582400			ce@cochinport.gov.in
Capt. Joseph J Alapat, Dy. Conservator	2666417	2666002	9847049056	dc@cochinport.gov.in
Chief Medical Officer	2666402 2582700			cmo@cochinport.gov.in
Shri Neeraj, Asst. Commandant (CISF)	2666579		9847049055	cpt-cochin@cisf.gov.in
Sr. Dy. Secretary (PR)	2667722 2582112	2582912		pro@cochinport.gov.in

Guest House

Cochin Port Authority Guest House,
North End, Willingdon Island,
Cochin-682 009
Phone: 0484 2582180/2582192



NEW MANGALORE PORT AUTHORITY
Panambur, Mangalore – 575 010



E-mail : chairman@nmpt.gov.in
Website : www.newmangaloreport.gov.in

STD Code: 0824
EPABX: 2407341(24 lines)/2887399
FAX : 2408390, 2408300
Call Centre: 1800 599 1222

Name & Designation	Office	Residence	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
Dr. Venkata Ramana Akkaraju, Chairman	2407300 2408390 (F)	2407200	9947259600	chairman@nmpt.gov.in
Shri K. G. Nath, Dy. Chairman	2407315 2408300 (F)	2407316	9820804070	dychairman@nmpt.gov.in
Shri Padmanabhachar K, IOFS, Chief Vigilance Officer	2408264	2003008	9000315315	cvo@nmpt.gov.in
Shri Jijo Thomas Secretary	2407438 2407732 (F)		7204039998	secretary@nmpt.gov.in
Shri Vinayak Rao B.S, FA & CAO	2407353 2409042 (F)	2407425	9845121714	facao@nmpt.gov.in
Shri Deepak Rath, Chief Mech. Engineer	2408200		9937205777	chiefmechengineer@nmpt.gov.in
Shri Satish Kumar, Traffic Manager	2407440 2408528 (F)	2409088	6366209777	trafficmanager@nmpt.gov.in
Chief Engineer	2407493			chiefengineer@nmpt.gov.in
Capt. S. R. Pattanayak, Dy. Conservator	2407419	2407583	9108756060	dyconservator@nmpt.gov.in
Dr. Surekha N. Hoskeri Chief Medical Officer	2407948 2407948 (F)		8792717475	cmo@nmpt.gov.in
Shri Ashutosh Gaur Commandant (CISF)	2407638	2407810	9845121713	nmpt-mangalore@cisf.gov.in
Smt. Vishalakshi Dy. Secretary (PRO)	2407259		9844823926	pr-section@nmpt.gov.in

VIP Guest House

NMPT Colony, Panambur,
Mangalore-575 010,
Phone: 0824 2887720

Trade Promotion Centre, Bangalore

No. 622/633, 6th Floor,
Natasha Golf View Apartments,
No.2, New Ring Road,
Domlur Layout, Bangalore-560071
Mobile No. : 9845121732
Phone: 080 25356343, Fax No. 080 25350192



MORMUGAO PORT AUTHORITY

Headland Sada, Goa –403 804



E-mail : mptgoa@mptgoa.gov.in
Website : www.mptgoa.com

STD Code: 0832
FAX : 2521125

Name & Designation	Office	Residence	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
Shri Vinodkumar Nanukuttan, IPoS Chairman	2521100 2521200	2522222	7219622235	chairman@mptgoa.gov.in
Shri M. Guruprasad Rai, Dy. Chairman	2521110 2521115 (F)		9820028542	dychairman@mptgoa.gov.in
Shri Vijaya Dat Kagita, IOFS Chief Vigilance Officer	2521820 2521127		9445191150	cvo@mptgoa.gov.in
Shri S. P. Mohan Kumar Secretary I/c	2521120 2521122		9130909708	secretary@mptgoa.gov.in
Shri Anant V. P. Chodnekar, FA & CAO	2521130 2521135 (F)		9823328688	facao@mptgoa.gov.in
Shri Satish Honnakkatte, Chief Mech. Engineer	2520222 2594501		9845815808	cme@mptgoa.gov.in
Capt. Himanshu Shekhar, Traffic Manager	2521140		9607700320	tm@mptgoa.gov.in
Shri Suresh SP Patil, Chief Engineer	2521160 2521165 (F)		9727079223	ce@mptgoa.gov.in
Capt. Manoj Joshi Dy. Conservator	2521150 25201841 (F)	2594848	9822100481	dc@mptgoa.gov.in
Dr. Ravi Krishnan, Chief Medical Officer	2521377 2521777 (F)		9823132030	cmo@mptgoa.gov.in
Shri Kuldeep Bhagat, Dy. Commandant (CISF)	2521210	2594491	9822121125	ajayant.thandanparambil@gmail.com
Shri Asstt. Secretary/PRO	2594125 2594126 2594127			contactus@mptgoa.gov.in mptgoapro@gmail.com

Guest House

Headland Sada, Goa – 403 804,
Phone: 0832 2521291, 95/ 2594145, 2521205

Trade Promotion Centre-cum-Liaison Office at Mumbai

Vaju Kotak Marg,
Ballard Pier,
Fort, Mumbai – 400 0001
Phone: 022 22624255, 22624256, 22624257, 22624266
Fax No. 022 22624265

E-mail : cma@jnport.gov.in
Website : www.jnport.gov.in

STD Code: 022
FAX : 27244020

Name & Designation	Office	Residence	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
Shri Sanjay Sethi, IAS Chairman	67472740 27242290		9833831198	chairman@jnport.gov.in
Shri Unmesh Sharad Wagh, IRS Dy. Chairman	67472742 27242219		9013131010	deputychairman@jnport.gov.in
Shri Vidyadhar Malegaonkar, IRTS Chief Vigilance Officer	27242292 27244151		9819066619	cvo@jnport.gov.in
Smt. Manisha Jadhav CM(Admin) & Secretary	27244020 27244021	27242233	8097999238	cma@jnport.gov.in
Shri Niteen M. Borwankar Chief Manager (M&E)	27244181	27564505	9819494014	cme@jnport.gov.in
Shri Girish Thomas General Manager (Traffic)	27244191 27244272		9526062433	cmt@jnport.gov.in
Shri G. Vaidyanathan, Chief General Manager (PP&D)	27242326		9321944423	cmppd@jnport.gov.in
Capt. Balasaheb V. Pawar, Dy. Conservator (Marine)	27244171 27244170 (F)		9819494011	dyconservator@jnport.gov.in
Shri G. K. Das, General Manager (Finance)	27244087 27244080 (F)		9833881684	cmf@jnport.gov.in
Smt Rashmi Sachdev, Manager (Legal)	27244028 27244020 (F)		9990725945	rashmisachdev@jnport.gov.in
Shri Nagesh Akode, Manager (MCB)	27245003 27245060 (F)		9833404485	nageshakode@jnport.gov.in
Dr. Raj Hingorani, Sr. Dy. CMO	27473565 27473552 (F)		9819494016	rajhingorani@jnport.gov.in
Shri Milind Chirmote, Manager (M&P)	27245001 27244180 (F)		7021733219	milindchirmote@jnport.gov.in
Shri Vishwanath G Gharat, Manager (PP&D)	27244162 27244178 (F)		9920941780	viswanathgharat@jnport.gov.in
Shri S. B. Lagvankar, Manager II (PP&D)	27244503 27244178 (F)		9869575395	sblagvankar@jnport.gov.in
Shri Pankaj Kamal Manager (Finance)	27244088			madhurivarade@jnport.gov.in
Shri Pradeep Kumar, Manager (C&C)	27244198 27244180 (F)		9819999229	pradeepkumar@jnport.gov.in
Shri Suhas Kamtikar, Manager (MS)	72244136 67814136 67814135 (F)			suhaskamtikar@jnport.gov.in
Shri V S Babaram, Manager (BT)	27244671 27244686 (F)		9833047615	vsbabaram@jnport.gov.in
Shri Anil Chopare, Manager (Utility Services)	27244196 27242328 27244195 (F)		9833672435	arvindpradhan@jnpt.gov.in
Shri K. Pradeep Kumar, Manager (ICD)	27245005 27245080 (F)			pradeepkumar@jnport.gov.in
Shri Vishnu Svarup, Sr. Commandant (CISF)	27242294		8506940222	jnpt-sheva@cisf.gov.in
Smt. Ambika Singh, Asstt. Manager (Mktg)	27244077		9769769100	ambikasingh@jnport.gov.in
Shri Rajesh Kumar Liaison Officer	66165607/ 67814007		8689998811	rajeshkumar@jnport.gov.in

Office at Mumbai

1107, Raheja Centre, 214, F.P.J. Marg,
Nariman Point, Mumbai-400 021

Guest House

Sheva, Navi Mumbai - 400 707,
Phone: 022 27244242
022 27244241, 27244266



MUMBAI PORT AUTHORITY

Port House, ShoorjiVallabhdas Marg,
Mumbai – 400 707



E-mail : mbpt@vsnl.com
Website : www.mumbaiport.gov.in

STD Code: 022 EPABX: 66565656
FAX : 022 22611011

Name & Designation	Office	Residence	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
Shri Rajiv Jalota, IAS Chairman	22621234		9867178552	chairman@mumbaiport.gov.in
Shri Adesh Titarmare, IAS Dy. Chairman	22615049		9820011720	dychairman@mumbaiport.gov.in
Shri R. Srivastava, ITS Chief Vigilance Officer	22610903	22187188	9466119900	cvo@mbptmail.gov.in
Shri U.R. Mohan Raju, Secretary	22613979		9937246222	secretary@mumbaiport.gov.in
Smt. Madhuri Ajay Varade, FA & CAO	22610241 66564041		9821080746	fa@mumbaiport.gov.in
Shri Manas Mandal Chief Mech. Engineer	23774413 66566500		9434031892 8291171912	cme@mumbaiport.gov.in
Shri Bapu Satavji Shinde, Traffic Manager	22614391 66564051		9820030204	hs.shinde@mumbaiport.gov.in
Shri A. P. B. Mattoo, Chief Engineer i/c	22611458 66564031		9920202510	apb.matto@mumbaiport.gov.in
Capt. Bhabatosh Chand, Dy. Conservator	22614345 66564021		9820282613	dc@mumbaiport.gov.in
Dr. (Smt.) S. N. Mokal, Chief Medical Officer	24145573 66567700	66567951	9820095479	cmo@mumbaiport.gov.in
Shri G A Shirsat, Estate Manager (I/c)	22611116		9821468995	ga.shirsat@mumbaiport.gov.in
Shri B. S. Shinde, Railway Manager	22691130 66564150	66564909	9820030204	railwaymanager@mumbaiport.gov.in
Shri Ranjit Kumar Sahni, Commandant (CISF)	22643572	66564812	8879628013	mptmum@cisf.gov.in
Shri Pramod H. Salvi, Chief Law Officer (i/c)	22613834 66564125		9004686460	ph.salvi@mumbaiport.gov.in
Shri A. S. Senger, Sr. Dy. Traffic Mgr (BDC)	22694292 66564052		9869866178	as.senger@mumbaiport.gov.in
Shri S. M. Deshmukh, Chief Security Officer			9820447672	csompbt@mumbaiport.gov.in
Shri M. R. S. Qureshi, Dy. Manager (W) CPRO	22611982		9869015051	mrs.qureshi@mumbaiport.gov.in

Guest House

Evelyn Guest House, Henry Road,
Colaba, Mumbai-400 005,

Atithi Guest House,
Dumyane Road, Colaba, Mumbai - 400 005,
Phone: 022 22181805, 66564979



DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

Administrative Office, Post Box No. 50,
Gandhidham (Kutch)- 370 201



Website : www.deendayalport.gov.in

STD Code: 02836
FAX : 235982, 32040

Name & Designation	Office	Residence	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
Shri S. K. Mehta, IFoS Chairman	233001 234601	235982	9920083560	chairman@deendayalport.gov.in
Shri Nandeesh Shukla, IRTS Dy. Chairman	234121 236323		9054353909	dychairman@deendayalport.gov.in
Shri C. Harichandran, Secretary	220167	231939	7036868889	secretary@deendayalport.gov.in
Shri Anil Ramteke, IRSS Chief Vigilance Officer	223100 224100 (F)			cvo@deendayalport.gov.in
Shri B. Bhagyanath, FA & CAO	233174 220047 (F)		9526062088 9446404134	facao@deendayalport.gov.in
Shri Susil Chandra Nahak, Chief Mech. Engineer	270632 270184 (F)		8249080105	cme@deendayalport.gov.in
Shri GRV Prasada Rao Traffic Manager	270625 270475 (F)	263006	9666107773	trafficmanager@deendayalport.gov.in
Shri Suresh S P Patil, Chief Engineer	233192 220050 (F)	228777	9727079223	ce@deendayalport.gov.in
Capt. Pradeep Mohanty, Dy. Conservator	233585	232806	9603123449	dyconservator@deendayalport.gov.in
Dr. (Mrs.) K. R. Gandhi, Chief Medical Officer	225767 232288 (F)	225555	9825611208	cmo@deendayalport.gov.in
Shri C. O. M. (OOT)	2573001*			com@deendayalport.gov.in
Shri Harbour Master	270201 270624 (F)			harbourmaster@deendayalport.gov.in
Shri Abhishek Choudhary, Commandant (CISF)	271037	229140		kpt-kandla@cisf.gov.in
Shri Om Prakash Dadlani, TP & PRO	220137 221046 (F)	229140	9638943800	prcdpt@gmail.com

at Vadinar STD Code 02833

Guest House

Kandla Port Authority Guest House,
Gopalpuri, Kutch-370 240,
Phone: 02836 220756, 234316
Paras Society, Plot No. 8A,
Jampur Estate, Badashirm Road,
Jamnagar-360 008
Phone : 0288 78364

At Mumbai: Kandla Port Guest House, Unit No. 4, Posbery,
Sir Henry Road, Colaba, Mumbai-400 001

At Ahmedabad: Pushpadanya Bunglow No. 32,
Opposite Takshshila Towers Mansi Chowk,
Vastrapur, Ahmedabad. Mobile No. 9825241998

CALCUTTA DOCK LABOUR BOARD

20 B, Abdul Hamid Street, Kolkata-700 069

Phone : 033 22489191/ 92

FAX : 033 22480975

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
Shri Rathendra Raman, IRTS	Chairman	22305370		chairman@kolkataportauthority.gov.in chairman@kolkataporttrust.gov.in
Shri Samrat Rahi, IRS	Dy. Chairman	22309164		dychairman@kopt.in
Shri P. K. Sengupta	Secretary i/c	22484330		clbsecy@gmail.com
Shri G.M. Chatterjee	Chief Accounts Officer	22487135	9051784300	
Shri K.K. Barua	PO/LO, Admn. Officer i/c	22307609	9433337064	

Booking Office : 52, CAGR Road, Kolkata-700 023

Phone : 033 27003342/43 Fax No. : 033 24597175

Hospital : Nimak Mohal Road, Kolkata-700 043

Phone : 033 24397841

**DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF SHIPPING**9th Floor, Beta Building, I-Think Techno Campus,
Kanjur Marg (East), Mumbai- 400 042

E-mail: dgship-dgs@nic.in

Website : www.dgshipping.gov.in

Phone: 022 25752040-45

FAX : 022 25752029/35

Name	Designation	Office	E-mail ID
Shri Rajiv Jalota, IAS	D.G. Shipping	022 25752005	dg-dgs@gov.in
Capt. R.K. Muduli	Nautical Adviser-cum-Addl. DG (Nautical)	022 25752009	muduli-dgs@gov.in
Shri Ajithkumar Sukumaran	Principal Officer MMD (Chennai)	044 25255555	chennai-mmd@gov.in
Capt. S.I. Abul Kalam Azad	Principal Officer MMD (Mumbai)	022 22039881	mumbai-mmd@gov.in
Shri S Barik	Principal Officer MMD (Mumbai)	022 22039881	mmdmumbai@gov.in
Shri Killi Mohana Rao	Principal Officer MMD (Kolkata)	033 22230236	pommd.kol-wb@gov.in/ pommdkol@yahoo.com
Capt. R.K. Muduli	Principal Officer (Kochi)	0484 2666489	po.mmd-ker@gov.in
Shri S.K. Shrivastava	Surveyor-in-Charge (MMD-Goa)	0832 2520617	goammd@gmail.com



SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED

Ground Floor & First Floor, Anchor Gate Building,
(Opposite to District Collector Office),
Rajaji Salai, Chennai-600 001

E-mail: sethusamudram@dataone.in
Website : www.sethusamudram.gov.in

Phone: 044 25270651/652
FAX : 044 25270645-46

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
Shri Dalip Kumar Gupta	MD i/c & Director (Projects)	25270651		md@sd.com
Shri	General Manager (P)	25270643		
Smt S. Santhi	General Manager (F)	25270650	9443389508	
Shri R. Seshadri	Consultant	25270645	9884563389	
Shri E. Murugesan	PS to CMD & PRO	25270642	9443497317	
Shri B. Vigneswaran	Company Secretary	25270649		

Project Office at Rameshwaram : Sethusamudram Corporation Limited,
Taluk Officer Building, Rameshwaram-623526
Phone : 04573 221466

Site Office at Vedaranyam : Sethusamudram Corporation Limited,
18/6, Ground Floor, Yogambiga Complex, Melamada Villagam, Vedaranyam,
Nagapattinam-614 810



TARIFF AUTHORITY FOR MAJOR PORTS

4th Floor, Bhandar Bhavan, M.P.Road,
Mazgaon, Mumbai- 400 010

E mail: tariff@tariffauthority.gov.in
Website : www.tariffauthority.gov.in

STD Code: 022
Ph: 23792000 FAX : 23757879

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
Shri T.S. Bala subramanian	Member (Finance)	23792012	9840412566	meminf@tariffauthority.gov.in
Shri	Secretary	23792003		
Shri L. Ragothaman	Consultant	23792004		director@tariffauthority.gov.in
Smt. Anuradha H. Sharma	Director	23792002	9869726766	director1@tariffauthority.gov.in
Smt. Jyothi Venkatachalam	Director	23792005	9892345324	director2@tariffauthority.gov.in
Shri Ambati Ramesh	Deputy Director	23792011		tariff@tariffauthority.gov.in
Shri Randhir Kumar	Administrative Officer	23792013		ao@tariffauthority.gov.in
Smt. Sujata Gaikwad	Section Officer (Admn.)	23792008		so@tariffauthority.gov.in



INDIAN MARITIME UNIVERSITY

East Coast Road, Uthandi, Chennai-600 119

E-mail: info@imu.co.in
Website : www.imu.edu.in



STD Code: 044
FAX : 044 24530342
EPABX : 24530343/345

Name	Designation	Office	E-mail ID
Dr. Malini V Shankar, IAS (Retd.)	Vice Chancellor	24539031	vc@imu.ac.in
Shri K. Saravanan	Registrar i/c	24539034	registrar@imu.ac.in
Shri M Saravanan	Finance Officer i/c	24530337	fo@imu.ac.in
Cmde. Kishore Dattatraya Joshi (Retd.)	Controller of Examination i/c	24531080	coe@imu.ac.in
Shri Pradeep Kumar Jituka	Chief vigilance Officer i/c	7288877812	cvo@imu.ac.in

Guest House

Indian Maritime University,
East Coast Road, Uthandi,
Chennai - 600 119
Phone : 044 24530344, 24530345

INDIAN MARITIME CAMPUSES

IMU CHENNAI CAMPUS

East Coast Road, Uthandi,
Chennai 600119
Tel : 044 2453 0343/345
Fax: 044 2453 0342

IMU VISAKHAPATNAM NEW CAMPUS

Vangali Village, Tekkalipalem Post
Near Rayavarapu Agraharam,
Sabbavaram Mandal,
Visakhapatnam 531035
E-mail: director.vizag@imu.ac.in
(Nearest Rd Connectivity From
Sabbavaram Junction Chodavaram Road,
Opp. Aripaka Junction, near Rayavarapu
Agraharam, Vangali)

IMU KOLKATA CAMPUS

Marine Engineering & Research Institute
P-19 Taratala Road, Kolkata-700 088
Telephone : 033 24014673/76 77 78

Indian Institute of Port Management,

P-19 Taratala Road, Kolkata- 700 088
Telephone : 033 24014673/76 77 78
Phone : 033 24394123/4124
Fax No : 033 24397179/0097

IMU KOCHI CAMPUS

South End, Reclamation Area
(Located on NH47-A)
Near Alexander Parambithara Bridge,
Willingdon Island, Kochi-682003
Tel No. 0484 298402

IMU MANAGEMENT BLOCK

Department of Maritime Management,
Bristow Road, Willingdon Island, Kochi-682003
Telephone : 0484 2668641

IMU MUMBAI CAMPUS

TS Chankaya Karave, Nerul,
Navi Mumbai- 400 706
Telephone No. 022 27703876/27701935
Fax No. : 022 27700398

MERI MUMBAI

Hay Bunder Road,
Mumbai- 400 033
Telephone : 022 23723577/23725987
Fax No. : 022 23753151

LBS MUMBAI

Hay Bunder Road,
Mumbai- 400 033
Telephone No. 022 23719932/36/40/44/46
Fax No. 022 23739784



NATIONAL SHIPPING BOARD

Room No. 318, Transport Bhavan, 1 Parliament Street,
New Delhi-110 001

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	E mail ID
Dr. Sanjeev Ranjan	Chairman	23318097	9868800951	srnjan@nic., chmnsb-ship@nic.in
Manoj Kumar Singh	Under Secretary		9968570397	mk.singh85@nic.in



SAGARMALA DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

1st Floor, Right Side, Press Authority of India Building,
Parliament Street, New Delhi - 110 001

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	E-mail
Shri D. K. Gupta	Chairman - cum - Managing Director	011 21400760	9911397290	md@sdclindia.com



CENTRAL INLAND WATER TRANSPORT CORP LTD

4, Farly Place, Kolkata, West Bengal-700 0001

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	E-mail
	Chairman - cum - Managing Director	033 22309164 033 22205364	8334880004	cmd@ciwtcltd.com



THE SHIPPING CORPORATION OF INDIA

HEAD Office: Shipping House, 16th Floor, 245,
Madam Cama Road, Mumbai 400 021

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	E-mail
Capt. Binesh Kumar Tyagi	Chairman-cum- Managing Director	022 22027112 022 22205089	9969223107	df@sci.co.in df.secretariat@sci.co.in



DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF LIGHTHOUSES AND LIGHTSHIPS

"DEEP BHWAVAN" A-13, Sector -24, NOIDA-201301 UP

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	E-mail
Shri N. Muruganandam	Directorate General	0120-2412677 0120-2411345		noida-dgll@nic.in



INLAND WATERWAYS AUTHORITY OF INDIA

"HO" A-13, Sector -24, NOIDA-201301 UP

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile No.	E-mail
Shri Sanjay Bandopadhyaya, IAS	Chairman	0120-2543972 0120-2543973 (F)	9810997501	chairman.iwai@nic.in

LABOUR FEDERATIONS OF MAJOR PORTS OF INDIA

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile	Email ID
------	-------------	--------	--------	----------

ALL INDIA PORT & DOCK WORKERS FEDERATIONS (HMS)

Shri P.M.M. Haneef	President	0484 2668474 0484 2666409 0484 2669468 (F)	9846035393	pmm_haneef@yahoo.com cpsacpt@yahoo.com aipdwfsr@yahoo.com mpteunion@yahoo.com
Shri G. M. Krishnamurthy	Working President		9840071320	
Shri L. Sathyanarayanan	Vice President		9825227257	lsatyanarayan03@gmail.com
Shri D.K. Sarma	General Secretary		9440878072	vpeunion@yahoo.com

ALL INDIA PORT & DOCK WORKERS FEDERATIONS (WORKERS)

Shri S.K. Shetye	President	022 23772361	9820593802	mbptdgeu@gmail.com
Shri Asim Sutradhar	Vice President	022 23754794	9830510759	asimsutradhar001@gmail.com
Shri Sudhakra R Apraj	General Secretary	022 23754794	9819119404	sudhakarapraj@gmail.com

INDIAN NATIONAL PORT & DOCK WORKERS FEDERATIONS (INTUC)

Shri P. Samantaray	President	06722 221511 06722 222098 (R) 06722 222603 (F)	9437022098	psamantaray72@gmail.com
Shri Y S Prakasa Rao	Working Committee Member		9642338899	ysprao66@gmail.com

WATER TRANSPORT WORKERS FEDERATIONS OF INDIA (CITU)

Shri C.D. Nandakumar	President	033 4561807 033 25700134	9447763315	cdnandakumar.20@gmail.com
Shri T. Narendra Rao	General Secretary	044 25266794	9840198604	tnr_1957@yahoo.co.in
Shri Bushan Patil	Secretary		9930168923	combhushan@gmail.com
Sh Samarendra Mondal	Secretary (Kolkata)		9836229566	samarendra.mondal@yahoo.com

PORT, DOCK, WATERFRONT WORKERS FEDERATIONS OF INDIA (AITUC)

Shri S. S Saravanan	President		9962316833	vhpwu@yahoo.com saravananchpt@gmail.com
Shri B C H Masen	General Secretary			bchmasen@yahoo.com

BHARATIYA PORT & DOCK MAZDOOR MAHASANGH (BMS)

Sh. Pradeep Kr. Bijali	President		9434941017	hkpdsbms@gmail.com
Shri Suresh K Patil	General Secretary		9833875767	sureshpatil6767@gmail.com
Shri KSVGK Patnaik	Member		9110345141	patnaik24ksvgh@gmail.com

MARITIME STATE GOVT GUEST HOUSES
AT NEW DELHI

Name of the State	Address	Phone No.
Andhra Pradesh	Andhra Bhavan No. 1, Ashoka Road, New Delhi-110 001	23382031-32
Goa	Goa Sadan, 18 Amrita Shergil Marg, New Delhi-110 003	24629967-68
Gujarat	Gujarat Bhavan 11, Kautilya Marg, Chankyapuri, New Delhi-110 021	24673661-62 011 46273200/8700
Karnataka	Karnataka Bhavan 10, Kautilya Marg, Chankyapuri, New Delhi-110 021	26110100
Kerala	Kerala House 3, Jantar Mantar Road, New Delhi-110 001	30411411, 23342320 23747079
Maharashtra	Maharashtra Sadan Copernicus Marg, Near Mandi House New Delhi-110 001	23387285, 233885212
Orissa	Orissa Bhavan 1, Niti Marg, Chankyapuri, New Delhi-110 021	24679201-4
Tamil Nadu	Tamil Nadu Bhavan 6, Kautilya Marg, Chankyapuri, New Delhi-110 011	23014652-53
West Bengal	Bangla Bhavan 3, Hailey Road, New Delhi-110 001	23329730, 23721996

HEAD QUARTERS ADDRESS OF NON MAJOR/ STATE PORTS

Name & Address	Phone No.	Fax No.
<u>ANDHRA PRADESH</u>		
The Director of State Port, Post Box No. 11, Kakinada Andhra Pradesh-537 007	0884 2363825	0884 2367055
<u>MAHARASTRA</u>		
The Chief Port Officer, Maharashtra Maritime Board, Indian Mercantile Chambers, 3 rd Floor, 14, R.K. Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai- 400 038	22612143	22614331
<u>GUJARAT</u>		
The CEO & Vice President. Gujarat Maritime Board, Opp. Air Force Station, Sector 10-A, Gandhinagar-3812010	079 23238346-48	079 23234703-04
<u>ANDMAN & NICOBAR ISLAND</u>		
The Chief Port Administrator Port Management Board, Post Box No. 52, Port Blair-744101	03192 233679	03192 233675
<u>ORISSA</u>		
The Chief Construction Engineer, Gopalpur Port Project, Arjipall, Chatarpur, Orissa-761020	06811 262545	06811 262833
<u>PONDICHERRY</u>		
The Port Officer, Port Department, Pondicherry- 605 001	0413 2337114 0413 2233804	0413 2338092 0413 2338092
<u>KARNATAKA</u>		
The Director of Ports & IWT, Baithkol, Karwar-581302 Uttar Kannada	08382 221494	08382 228918

Name & Address	Phone No.	Fax No.
<u>KERALA</u>		
The Director, Port Department, Govt. of Kerala, New Corporation Building, 5 th Floor, LMS Junction, VikasBhavan, P.O. Thiruvanthapuram-605 033	0471 2509842	0471 2504533
<u>GOA</u>		
The Goa State Port Officer, Near Fishesery Department, Panaji, Goa	0832 2426109	0832 2421483
<u>TAMIL NADU</u>		
Vice Chairman & CEO Tamil Nadu State maritime Board, No. 171 South Kesavaperumalpuram, Off Greenways Road, Raja Annamalipuram, Chennai-600 028	044 28150425 044 28150979	044 28151632
<u>ADANI PORT LIMITED</u>		
Navinal Island, P.O. Box No. 1, Mundra Kutch, Gujarat	02838 255000	02838 255110
<u>Corporate Office</u>		
Adani House, Shrimali Society, Mr.Mithakhali Circle, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380 009	02838 255000	02838 255110
<u>PORT OF PIPAVAV</u>		
Gujarat Pipavav Port Limited, Post Uchasya Via RajulaDisttAmreli, Gujarat- 365560	02794 302400	
Delhi Office: D-22, Anand Niketan, New Delhi-110 021		011 26110771
Mumbai Office: 301, Trade Centre, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai-400 051		022 30011300

OTHER ORGANISATIONS

Name & Address	Phone No.	Fax No.
<u>ALHW</u>		
Andman & Nicobar Islands	03192 232864	03192 233245
Port Blair-744 101	03192 232753	
Delhi Office	011 23383593	
<u>DGL&L</u>		
A-13, Sector -24, NOIDA-201 301 UP	0120 2412677	0120 2411345
Shri D. K. Sinha, DG	9873660363	
<u>INDIAN PORTS GLOBAL LIMITED (IGPL)</u>		
Capt Alok Mishra, Managing Director, 4th floor, Nirman Bhavan, M.P. Road, Mazgaon, Mumbai - 400010	022-69000431	indiaportsglobal@gmail.com
<u>SHIPPING CORPORATION OF INDIA</u>		
Shipping House, 5 th Floor, 245 Madam Cama Road, Mumbai-400 021	022 22026666 011 23322446	022 222026905 022 220233463
<u>DREDGING CORPORATION OF INDIA</u>		
Dredge House Port Area, Visakhapatnam-530 035	233224467 0891 2523250	23322604 0891 2560581, 2563648
<u>COCHIN SHIPYARD LIMITED</u>		
Perumanoor, P.O. 1653, Cochin-682 015	0484 2501200, 0484 2380181	0484 2370897
Shri Madhu S. Nair , CMD	0484 2373155	
<u>HINDUSTAN SHIPYARD LIMITED</u>		
Gandhigram, Visakhapatnam-530 005	0891 2577356	0891 2577502
Perumanoor, P.O. 1653, Cochin-682 015	0484 2380181	0484 2370897
<u>CENTRAL INLAND WATER TRANSPORT CORP LTD</u>		
4, Farily Place, Kolkata-700 001	033 22435718	033 22436164
Shri Manish Jain, CMD	033 22435718	09836381818
<u>HOOGLY DOCK & PORT ENGINEERS LIMITED</u>		
Martin Burn House, 2 nd Floor, R.N. Mukherjee Road, Kolkata-700 001	033 22430419	033 22430417
<u>INDIAN PORT RAIL ROPEWAY CORPORATION LTD (IPRCL)</u>		
Shri Anil Kumar Gupta, MD		
4 th Floor, Nirman Bhavan, Mumbai Port Authority Building, M.P. Road, Mazgaon (E), Mumbai-400 010	022 66566335	022 6656 6336

Name & Address	Phone No.	Fax No.
<u>NSDRC</u> Gandhigram, Visakapatnam-530 035	0891 2578360	0891 2577754
<u>SEAMEN'S WELFARE FUND SOCIETY</u> Commerce House, 1st Floor, Currimbhoy Road, Ballard Estate, Mumbai-400 001	022 22611625	
<u>ASSOCHAM</u> 1, Community Centre Zamrudpur Kailash Colony, New Delhi-110 048	011 46550555	011 46536482
<u>CII</u> 23, Institutional Area, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110 003	011 2462994-7	011 24626149
<u>CONCOR</u> Concor Bhavan, C-3, Mathura Road, New Delhi-110 044	011 41673093-96	011 41673112
<u>FICCI</u> Federation House, Tansen Marg, New Delhi-110 001	011 23738760-70	011 23320714
<u>INSA</u> 22, Maker Tower-F, 2 nd Floor, Cuffe Parade Mumbai-400 005	022 22182103	022 22182104
<u>IRS</u> 72, Maker Tower-F, 2 nd Floor, Cuffe Parade Mumbai-400 005	022 22186376-77	022 222181241
<u>NATIONAL HYDROGRAPHIC OFFICE</u> 107-A, Rajpur Road, Dehradun- 248 001	0135 2747360	0135 2748373
<u>NATIONAL HIGHWAYS AUTHORITY OF INDIA</u> G-5 & G-6, Sector-10, Dwarka, New Delhi-110 075	011 25074100	011 25093507
<u>PETRONET LNG LIMITED</u> Shri Prabhat Singh, Managing Director & CEO 1 st Floor, World Trade Center, Babar Road, Barakhamba Lane, New Delhi-110001	011 23472503-04 011 23411411	011 234709083 011 23472550

AIRPORT ENQUIRY

Air India	0124-2641407 / 020-26231407 / https://www.airindia.in/ 1860 233 1407	
Air Asia	080 4666 2222	https://www.airasia.co.in/home
Jet Airways	1800225522	https://www.jetairways.com
Spice Jet	18001803333	https://www.spicejet.com/
Jet Lite	1800223020	
Indigo	18001803838, 09212783838	https://www.goindigo.in/
BalmerLawrie& Co. Ltd.	18002002300, 46412201-05	https://balmerlawrie.com/
New Delhi	Fax No. : 46412235 Email : balmerlawrie08@gmail.com	
International	46412206-09	
BalmerLawrie& Co. Ltd. New Delhi	1800 200 2300,	
Toll free Helpdesk & email ID	011 26891300	
(for tickets booking-after 6 PM)	E-mail: help@balmerlawrietravel.com, tjvari.d@balmerlawrie.com	

BANKS

Indian Overseas Bank, Lok Kala Manch, Lodi Road, New Delhi-110 003	011 24694879, 24626848	Fax No.: 24632030
ICICI Bank, Lodhi Road,	24390000	

HOTELS

Ambassador	24632600	Nikko	23343001
Ashok	26110101	Oberoi	24363030
Claridges	41335133	Park	23743000
Hyatt Regency	26791234	Rajdoot	24376666
Imperial	23341234	Radisson Blu Plaza	26779191
Intercontinental	23411001	Taj Mahal	23026162
Le Meridien	23710101	Taj Palace	26110202
Leela Palace Kempinski	9971394684	Vasant Continental	26148800
Lalit Hotel	44447777	Vikram	26435620
Maurya Hotel-ITC	26112233		

PUBLISHERS

Deptt of Publication	23817640, 23817823	POLICE	: 100
Central News Agency	41541111, 43631313	FIRE	: 101
Jain Book Depot	2341610-13, 9868913553	AMBULANCE	: 102
Kitab Mahal	23363708	CATS	: 1099
Bookwell Publication	27601283	AIIMS	: 26588500
Perfect Printer & Binders	26496185, 41751118		